.

SV ENGINEERING

PLOT;5 VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,VINAYAGAPURAM, TAMILNADU,CHENNAT- 600099
Mail id; svengineerinh2402@gmail.com, Cell no; 6380641179

Invoice No: 441
B TO
Invoice Date: 8-Nov-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT LTD,
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNAI
BB TO
AIRPORT CHENNAI
GST;33AADCB2762L1ZP PO;NO TFSCPLICHENNAI/PO/

24-25/000655

NEW GODOWN ROOF SHEET CHANGING

1 D REALIMENT 9841 1 9,500.00 9,500.00
INDUSTRIAL VENTILATION FAN
2 INSTALATION AND SEALING MATERAIAL 9841 2 5,500.00 11,000.00
SUBTOTAL 20,500.00
TRANSPORT -
CGST| 9% 1.845.00
SGST| 9% 1,845.00
IGST| 0% -
Thank you fi business! ———
ank youlor yolirbusiness (GRASSTOTAL 1. - 24,190.00

FOR; SV ENGINEERING

N

o st

Huthorized Signatour

INSPECTION ,

OUT SOURCING [ BANUFACTURING | FABRICATION | MACHINING / ASSEMBLY / MATERIAL SOURCING &
GST : 33GBKPS5900F12C 1 12-03-2019.
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 18 November 2024 12:52

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: SV ENGINEERING PO APP 655

Dear sir,
Show 10 v entries Search:

SUPFPLIER SUPPLIER ACTION ACTION TAKEN

PO NO fians Nk LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY  ASSIGNED DATE AR A S STATUS REMARKS
PO/24-25/000655 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig  02-Nov-2024 17:29:49 Lovejot Sekhon 04-Nov-2024 09:21:17 Approved ok
PO/24-25/000655 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 2 Shama Nair , 04-Nov-2024 09:21:17  Shama Nair  05-Nov-2024 11:27:21 Approved Approved
q

Regards,

S. Aarthi.

tis



